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CF99 1NA 
 

29 June 2017 
 
Dear Huw  
 
The Education (Postgraduate Master’s Degree Loans) Regulations 2017 

 
Thank you for your letter dated 15 June 2017 and your Committee’s consideration of 
the above Regulations. I acknowledge and agree with the points you make regarding 
the drafting of explanatory memoranda, and will ensure future material is drafted with 
these principles in mind.  
 
I am grateful for your attention in this matter.   
 
Yours sincerely  
 

 
 
 
Kirsty Williams AC/AM 

Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Addysg 
Cabinet Secretary for Education 
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